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From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Tuesday, June 01,2010 2:40 PM 

tony.mastando@deltacom.com; Fself@lawfla.com; Charles Murphy; matthew.feil@akerman.com; 
james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com; jean.houck@deltacom.com; Timisha Brooks; 
hauard.michael@arentfox.com; koslofsky.jason@arentfox.com 

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090327-TP Subject: 

Attachments: 20100601 143359044.pdf 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil 
or Nicki Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1614 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (main) 
matt.feil@akerman.com 

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for Order Determining DeltaCom, Inc. not 
Liable for Access Charges of KMC Data, LLC, Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube Tetecom, LLC. 

Filed on behalf of: DeltaCom, Inc, 

Total Number of Pages: 5 

Description of Documents: 
2010 

Joint Motion to Extend Due Date for Parties' Direct Testimony and Exhibits Until June 15, 

Nicki Garcia 
Office of: 
Lila A. Jaber 
Matthew Feil 

Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com 
(850) 425-1677 

www,akerman.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. 
Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U S .  Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal 
tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal 
Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in-!l?k g-p& "?Qchf"~k,  ~ ! :. ~. . ~ ~ . 
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Dallas 
Uenver 
Fost Lamledale 

Avenue 
32301 

www,akemm.com 
850 224 9634 le/ 850 222 01 Mfnr 

June 1,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Re: D No. 09 
D om, Inc. and Hypercube 
Telecom, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

P1 a Joint Motion to d 
Due Date 

Your e r i  ted. d you have any que 
ot 

Sincerely, 

Attachment 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Code, Del , Inc. 

("DeltaCom") and , LLC ("Hypefcubc") her 

it the parties to file 

, rather than on June 4, 2010, as 

stabfishing Procedure,' This is an extension of ten d 

d June 4, 2010, as the 

cheduling conflicts on the part 

5-PCO-TP, issued April 10, 



Joint Motion to Extend Due Date 
June I ,  2010 

2. The filing schedule 

accommodate Joint Movants' requested extension 

are due July 9, nearly four weeks &er the reques 

filing dates in the: c 

&e changed at this time, 

15 date for direct, and dl other 

no other filing dates need to are after July 9, Joint Movants bel 

WHE , Joint tS 

Respectfblly submitted this 1'' 

Attorneys fur De&aCofis Inc. 



Joint Motion to Exrerid Due Date 
June 1,2010 

NW 
339 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

that a true and correct 
1' day of Ju 

fthe foregoing was served upon the 

Charles Murphy, Esq. 

ida Public Service Commission 

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq. 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 

Arent Fox LLP 

Mr. James Mertz 

c.com 

By: 


